
Special Call Community Redevelopment Agency MeetingAugust 16, 2023 Page 1 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

Call to Order 6:32 pm 

 

PRESENT 

Chair Roger Michaud 

Vice-Chair Kimberly Glas-Castro 

Agency Member John Linden 

Agency Member Carmen Rodriguez 

Agency Member Mary-Beth Taylor 

Agency Member Judith Thomas 

Agency Member Henry Stark 

 

 

         
         Lake Park Town Commission, Florida  
Special Call Community Redevelopment Agency 
                           Meeting Minutes 
               Wednesday, August 16, 2023 at 6:30 PM 

Commission Chamber, Town Hall, 535 Park Avenue, Lake Park, FL 33403 

 
Roger Michaud                       —                           Chair 
Kimberly Glas-Castro — Vice-Chair 
John Linden   — Agency Member 
Carmen Rodriguez  — Agency Member 
Mary Beth Taylor  — Agency Member 
Judith Thomas                      —        Agency Member 
Henry K. Stark  — Agency Member 
John O. D’Agostino  — Executive Director  
Thomas J. Baird, Esq. — Agency Attorney 
Vivian Mendez, MMC —  Agency Clerk 

 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE AND BE ADVISED, that if any interested person desires to appeal any decision of the Town 
Commission, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, such interested person will need a record of the 
proceedings, and for such purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record 
includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.  Persons with disabilities requiring accommodations 
in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town Clerk’s office by calling 881-3311 at least 48 hours in advance 
to request accommodations. 



 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Led by Agency Member Rodriguez 

 

SPECIAL PRESENTATION/REPORT: 

None 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT:  

This time is provided for addressing items that do not appear on the Agenda.  Please complete a comment 

card and provide it to the Agency Clerk so speakers may be announced.  Please remember comments are 

limited to a TOTAL of three minutes. 

None 

 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

Agency Member Taylor requested to pull Item 2 from the Consent Agenda for discussion. 

Motion to approve remaining consent items and pull agenda Item #2 for discussion made by Agency 

Member Thomas.  

Seconded by Agency Member Rodriguez. 

Voting Aye:  All 

1. July 5 2023 Special Call Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes. 

3. Resolution 53-08-23 2nd Amendment to the Palm Beach Sheriff's Office (PBSO) Service Contract 

for the Lake Park Community Redevelopment Agency for Community Policing Services. 

 

2. Resolution 52-08-23 of the Lake Park Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) Authorizing 

and Directing the Chair to Execute an Agreement with Creative Contracting Group for the 

Provision of Labor, Materials and Equipment Associated with the Construction of a Pocket Park 

at 7th Street. 

This item was pulled from the Consent Agenda for discussion. 

 

 



Special Call Community Redevelopment Agency MeetingAugust 16, 2023 Page 3 

 

 

Agency Member Taylor asked about the price for the pocket park being $93,000 and is now 

$193,000.  Public Works Director Roberto Travieso stated that this item was previously 

approved but afterwards staff found that there was a numerical error on the Resolution text, but 

the contract and the agenda request form had the correct amount of $193,000.  He stated that 

the Town attorney was consulted and it was recommended that the item be brought back in 

another resolution for approval with the corrected amount.  Agency Member Taylor expressed 

concern over this discrepancy and stated that she may not have voted for this item if she had the 

correct information.  Agency Member Stark asked if there was a recording of the meeting to 

verify how the item was presented previously.  Town Attorney Baird stated that the purpose of 

this resolution was solely to correct a numerical error.  Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro stated that she 

was able to pull up and view the previous agenda item in question and it did have the correct 

amount on it. 

 

Motion to approve Resolution 52-08-23 by Vice-Chair Glas-Castro,  

Seconded by Agency Member Thomas. 

Agency Member Linden stated that the number is correct, but the feeling is wrong and he is 

having difficulty with this item.  Agency Member Thomas asked if the CRA Board had 

previous input into the possible uses for this piece of property.  Public Works Director Travieso 

stated that yes, there were different proposals made and the Board approved the pocket park.  

She asked why it wasn’t considered to use the property to expand the CRA parking lot.  Public 

Works Director Travieso stated that this was considered, but it was not the preferred option of 

the Board at that time.  She asked why the Board purchased this property in the first place.  

 Executive Director D’Agostino explained that they purchased the land with the possibility of 

expanding the parking area, but during the process, it was determined that it would only create 

a minimal amount of parking spaces and at that point it went back before the board to consider 

other options.  Agency Member Thomas asked how long ago this property had been purchased.  

Public Works Director Travieso stated that it had been about 18 months.   

 

 



 

 

Agency Member Thomas stated that this board had done what they were supposed to do during 

that time and now the Board needs to adopt this resolution and move forward.  Agency 

Member Taylor stated that a resident had contacted her and they discussed using the space for a 

dog park.  Chair Michaud stated that staff had previously mentioned the possibility of having a 

dog park created down the road. 

 

Voting Yea: Chair Michaud, Agency Member Rodriguez, Agency Member Taylor,  

Agency Member Stark. 

Voting Nay: Agency Member Linden. 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

4. Discussion of the Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Draft Budget Lake Park Community Redevelopment 

Agency. 

Executive Director D’Agostino provided highlights of the draft budget including a reduction of 

the millage rate of 3%.  (Exhibit A).  Vice-Chair Glas-Castro asked about the reduction to the 

millage rate and the cut of $25000.  Finance Director Jeffrey Duvall stated that it would be 

removed from the assigned grant funding line.  She also asked if an outline will be provided 

during the budget hearing.  Executive Director D’Agostino stated yes, we have received a 

template that will guide us through the process.    

 

AGENCY MEMBER REQUESTS: 

Agency Member Taylor made a request to have the Town Arborist trim some trees on Park Avenue that 

were overgrown and provided a photo presentation (Exhibit B).  Agency Member Linden spoke about 

the meeting in Orlando and also about the possibility of having a separate discussion at the beginning of 

all Commission meetings.   He also requested an agenda item to see how we can re-vamp the 800 

building and CRA District.  Executive Director D’Agostino discussed CRA transformations that were 

coming over the next 4 years and the need to hire staff and consultants in the CRA.   

 

 



Special Call Community Redevelopment Agency MeetingAugust 16, 2023 Page 5 

 

He proposed creating structure and capacity.  Agency Member Linden stated that he would like to see 

faster CRA development to get crowds to come in now and support local businesses. Agency Member 

Thomas stated that it is important for the CRA to have intentional focus and vision and feels that there is 

currently no plan.  Executive Director D’Agostino spoke about the CRA master plan which will be 

going before the county for approval.   

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

Motion to adjourn made by Vice-Chair Glas-Castro,  

Seconded by Agency Member Thomas. 

Voting Yea: Chair Michaud, Agency Member Linden, Agency Member Rodriguez,  

Agency Member Taylor, Agency Member Stark. 

 

Meeting Adjourned 7:31pm  

FUTURE MEETING DATE: The next scheduled Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting will be 

conducted on September 6, 2023. 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Chair, Roger D. Michaud    

 

 

_______________________________________ Town Seal 

Town Clerk, Vivian Mendez, MMC 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Deputy Town Clerk, Laura Weidgans 

 

 

Approved on this _________ of ________________________, 2023 


